
Metropolitan Water Reclamation District of Greater Chicago 

100 EAST ERIE STREET 

John P. Murray, P.E. 
Director of Maintenance and Operations 

312.751.5101 f: 312.751.5145 
john. murray@mwrd.org 

CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60611-3154 312.751.5600 

March 22, 2024 

Mr. Darin E. LeCrone, P.E. 
Illinois Environmental Protection Agency (IEPA) 

Division of Water Pollution Control 
Manager, Municipal Unit, Permit Section 

1021 North Grand Avenue East 
Post Office Box 19276 
Springfield, Illinois 62794-9276 

Dear Mr. LeCrone: 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
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President 
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Vice President 

Marcelino Garcia 
Chairman of Finance 

Precious Brady-Davis 

Yumeka Brown 

Cameron Davis 

Daniel Pogorzelski 

Eira L Corral Sepulveda 

Mariyana T. Spyropoulos 

Subject: National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) 

Permit No. IL0047741—James C. Kirie Water Reclamation Plant (WRP) 

Phosphorus Discharge Optimization Plan Annual Progress Report 

In accordance with Special Condition 24 of the permit, the Metropolitan Water Reclamation 

District of Greater Chicago must submit annual reports by March 31St to document progress on the 

optimization of the existing treatment facilities. All recommended optimization measures are in 

place. 

If you have any questions, please contact Ms. Ann Ko, Principal Engineer, at (312) 751-6553. 

Sincerely, 

~~~~ 
John P. Murray 

EJS:JS 
cc: Catherine Siders, IEPA — Springfield 

Morakalis/O'Connor/Podczerwinski/Desai 


